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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: Andrew Chapel Site and Cemetery
INTERCOUNTY CONNECTOR PROJECT Survey No.: M:33-3 (PACS C7.13)

Property Address 52 Randolph Road, Colesville, Montgomery County, Maryland
Owner Name/Address_Colesville Methodist Church, 52 Randolph Road, Silver Spring, MD 20804
Year Built_circa 1870

Description:

The Andrew Chapel Site and Cemetery, constructed circa 1870, was previously surveyed by Sugarloaf Regional Trails in
September 1978. A marker within the cemetery marks the location of the Andrew Chapel, which was demolished in 1965.

The property has not been altered since the previous survey.

National Register Evaluation:

The Andrew Chapel Site and Cemetery, which dates to the 1870s, is not eligible for the National Register of Historic Places.
The property is not eligible under Criterion A, as research conducted indicates no association with any historic events or
trends significant in the development of national, state or iocal history. Historic research indicates that the property has no
association with persons who have made specific contributions to history, and therefore, it does not meet Criterion B. It is
not eligible under Criterion C. The site has no distinctive plan or landscaping features which indicate an organized design,
and the headstones are traditional types commonly used. The cemetery does not meet Criteria Consideration D, as historic
research indicates that the site does not contain graves of persons of transcendent importance, nor does it contain grave
markers of distinctive design. In addition, the site has no association with historic events or broad patterns of history and
has no potential to yield important information. Finally, the site is not eligible under Criterion D as it has no known potential
to yield important information.

MHT CONCURRENCE:
Eligibility recommended X  not recommended
Criteria A B C D Considerations A B C D E F G None

Comments:

E. Hannold/K. Williams 11/25/1996 E % 21 :ék SZ : é/J%/p},,
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date Reviewer, program/ ¢ Date

Preparer: ' ,
P.A.C. Spero & Company
December 1996
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ACHS SUMMARY FORM

M: 33-3
Name: Andrew Chapel Site and Cemetery (Colesville Cemetery)
Planning Area/Site Number: 33/3 3. M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 17
(St. Andrew's Site & Cemetery) ' D-1k
. Address: Randolph Road near New Hampshire Avenue, Silver Spring
Classification Summary :
Category site Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC
Ownership private Title and Date: Inventory of Historical
Public Acquisition___NA Sites - 1976
Status oceupied
Accessible vess restricted Federal State_X County_ X Local
Present use___others cemetery
Date: 1869 to present 7. Original Owner: Andrew Chapel of the Methodist

8,

9.

10,

lJ— ‘/

12,

Episcopal Church, South
Apparent Condition

a. good b altered C. original site

Description: The Colesville Cemetery is located east of New Hampshire Avenue
on Randolph Road, and is bordered by second-growth woods and Randolph Road.
The terrain is flat, except that one corner slopes down into the woods. A
small pile of o0ld bouquets and plastic flowers lies there. A wire fence
surrounds three sides, and a wooden fence faces the road. A short semi-
circle paved driveway runs 1into the property. All the graves, with the
exception of one, face east. Many have small stones with initials placed at
the feet., Most twentieth century grave stones have polished surfaces and
rough edges. The nineteenth century stones are white with worn carved letters
of names, dates, and short prayers. Some of these have five to ten foot
monuments. The older graves are generally located in the western end of the
cemetery. To the east lie the early 20th c. ones, and to the south are the
most recent ones. There are several trees in each corner of the cemetery and
many bushes are scattered throughout. -

Significance$ The Colesville Cemetery is an important genealogical source
because it contains many graves of old area families. Among the stones are
those marking graves of the Fawcetts, a local milling family. Benjamin
Fawecett, who died in 1898, was one of the original trustees of Andrew Chapel,
built8on this land, and a member of the Maryland House of Delegates in 1864
and 1865, :

Andrew Chapel of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, was organized in
1866 and the church was completed in 1869. The original clapboard church was
replaced by a larger brick church in 1938, called the Andrew Chapel Methodist
Church, after the different branches of the Methodist Church united in 1939.
The growth of the congregation required a larger building, so the Colesville
Methodist Church across Randolph Road was built in 1959. Andrew Chapel
was razed in 1965,

Researcher and date researched: Ardelle Nicholson/Ina Hanel - Sept. 1978

Compiler: CGail Rothrock 13, Date Compiled: 2/79 14, Designation
: Approval
15, Acreage: 2 1/8 acres
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

M: 33/3
MAGI#

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

HINAME

HISTORIC

Andrew Chapel Site and Cemetery

~AND/OR COMMON
Colesville Cemetery

EJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Randolph Road near New Hampshire Avenue

CITY. TOWN R CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Silver Spring — VICINITY OF 8
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT —PUBLIC _;).%‘éCU PIED —_AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) _XPRNATE —UNOCCUPIED — COMMERCIAL —.PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL — PRIVATE RESIDENCE
0 Xsite PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS .XYES: RESTRICTED ——GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
—_BEING CONSIDERED —-YES: UNRESTRICTED" __INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY XotHer:
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME . . .
Colesville Cemetery Association, Ine. Telephone #: 384-1941

STREET & NUMBER

52 Randolph Road

CITY. TOWN
Silver Spring — VICINITY OF

STATE, Zl1p code
Maryland 20904

- TILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION'

COURTHOUSE.
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Mont gomery County Courthouse

Liber #: 3309 3304
Folio #: 604 568

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland
[ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites
DATE
e, 19 76 __FEDERAL J_STATE X_COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Park Historlan's Office

CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville

Maryland 20855




M332-3

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X SORIGINAL SITE
2BGROD —RUINS 3= ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Colesville Cemetery is located” east of New Hampshire Avenue on
Randolph Road, and is bordered by second-growth woods and Randolph Road.
The terrain is flat, except that one corner slopes down into the woods.
A small pile of old bouquets and plastic flowers lies there, A wire
fence surrounds three sides, and a wooden fence faces the road. A short
semi=-circle paved driveway runs into the property.

All the graves, with the exception of one, face east. Many have
small stones with initials placed at the feet. Most twentieth centurv
grave stones have polished surfaces and rough edges. The nineteenth
century stones are white with worn carved letters of names, dates, and
short prayers. ©Some of these have five to ten foot monuments. The most
elaborate stone of all is on a Hobbs grave in the first row. It is
approximately three feet long and three feet high, with the scene of the
Last Supper carved on it.

The newest grave dates August, 1978 The oldest grave is that of
Thomas Fawcett, who died in January 1871,

The older graves are generally located in the western end of the
cemetery. To the east lie the early twentieth century ones, and to the
south are the most recent graves. In the middle, surrounded by large
boxwoods, stands a metal sign that says "Colesville Cemetery." It give
a few notices of when plastic flowers are permitted, and two telephone
numbers for information: 384%-1941, 384-6059, Outside of this grove lies
a small black plague with gold 1etter5°

Former Sight of Andrew's

Methodist Church November 7, 1869
Rebuilt December 11, 1938
Razed January 20, 1965

There are several trees in each corner of the cemetery, and many
bushes are scattered in the interior. Two family plots have a stone
bench for decoration. There is only one grave that has a small metal
identification sign as a monument. There is not much room left inside
the fences for future graves,

(See Attachment Sheets A, B & C)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



M:33-3

B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BE}.OW
— PREHISTORIC _.ARbHEULOGY-PHEHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ,X—RELIGION
—-1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _ _CONSERVATION —.LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE _ECONQMICS —LITERATURE _.SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —_EDUCATION —MILITARY o . —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
-.1700-1799 .;ART ’ __ENGINFEERING —MusIC - THEATER
_X‘l 800-1899 —.COMMERCE ___EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
.Xl 900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT XOTHER (SPECIFY)
_INVENTION : Genealogical
SPECIFIC DATES 1869 to present “ BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Colesville Cemetery is an important genealogical source as it
contains many monuments marking the graves of old area families. Among the
stones are those marking graves of the Fawcetts, a local millin% family.l
One of the members of the family, Benjamin who died on January 1898, was
one of the original trustees of %he church built on this land‘ané a member
of the Maryland House of Delegates in 1864 and 1865.2 Members of the
Valdinar family, who owned the land prior to 1872 when it became church
property, are also buried here. Of interest are two monuments to people who
died before the land was used as a cemetery: Hannah wife of Lloyd Green,
born October 21, 1819, died February 7, 1858; and Wil® Culver Valdinar,
Jarn May 30, 1823, died August 9, 1852.

The Cemetery also contains a bronze plague indicating the site of the
former Andrew Chapel of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, an outgrowth
or continuation of Federal Chapel (off present New Hampshire Avenue; c.1784-
¢.1870) and continuing today as the Colesville Methodist Church.

Andrew Chapel was organized in 1866 and a building committee of
Federal Methodist Episcopal Church, South, reported the completion and dedi-
cation of their new church Andrew Chapel znear Colesville) on November 7,
1869,3 The land legally became church property on September 21, 1872, when
Francis Valdenar and Elizabeth, his wife, deeded approximately 1 1/8 acres,
part of a tract of land known as "Two Farms", to Benjamin Fawcett, John
Winpenney, William E, Shaw, Joseph Fawcett, and Samuel B. Rhine, Trustees,
for usg as a place of Divine Worship of the Methodist Episcopal Church,

+ South. Approximatelg 1 acre of additional land was acquired for cemetery
use on June 26, 1922,

The original clapboard church built in 1869 was replaced by a larger
“brick church in 1938 called the Andrew Chapel Methodist Church after the
different branches of the Methodist Church united in 1939. It was razed on
January 20, 1965, after the growth of the congregation had required the
erection of a 1agger building across Randolph Road (Colesville Methodist
Church) in 1959.

FOOTNOTES:
1. M-NCPPC: Historic Sites Inventory, No. 33-3.
2. MacMaster, Richard K. and Ray Eldon Hiebert, A Grateful Remembrance,
Montgomery County Government, 1976, p. 4Ok,
Carter, Eveleen, A History of Colesville Methodist Church, Silver Spring.
Maryland, 1966, pp. 5-6.
4. Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, EBP 10/322.
- 5. Ibid., 324/22L,
6. Carterg Opo Cita, ppo 12"200 e




Nacyasfer, Richard K. and Ray Fldon Hzebert A Cra%eful ReLembrance
the Story of Montgomery County, Maryland, Montcomery County 2.3
M.5>

Government
nMA]OR BIBLiOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland. ,
Carteri Eveleen, A History of Colesville Methodist Church, Silver Spring
Maryland, 1966 Available at the Colegville Methodist Church, Silver

Sprlng Maryland or from the author, 3202 Beltsville Road Beltsv 11
Maryland 20705) ’ ’ e

CONT%N in 6NG %é The Hopling Atlas 1878, Philadelphia, 1879.

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY Approx. 2 1/8 acres

" VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Located on Randolph Road near New Hampshire Avenue

«

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . COUNTY
STATE C . o . . COUNTY
mFORM PREPARED BY |
NAME / TITLE .
- Ardelle Nlcholson/lna Hanel
ORGANIZATION . . . DATE
Sugarloaf Reglonal Tralls o September 1978
STREET & NUMBER ) . , . : ) TELEPHONE
~ Box 87 | 92624510
CITV OR TOWN. » : R .. STATE

chkerson . X - _Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was offlclally created

- by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement. ’

The Survey and Inventory are being .prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constltute any 1nfrlnge—
ment of individual property rlghts

_ RETURN TO: a SR
21 State Clrclev

267-1438 *'f\\\\\ ’
h PS- 1108
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INSTRYV

SEE

M #33-3

1605296524

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the .
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

T OMMON:

Colesville Cemetervy

AND/OR HISTORIC:

St Ar\drew s S:Lte & Cemeterv

STREET AND NUMSER:

Randolph Road, near New Hampshire Ave.

CITY OR TOWN:

Colesville
STATE COUN'_I’Yﬂ
Marvland Meontgome
I3 CLASSIFICATION - . e
CATEGORY ' ACCESSIBLE
. L4 : STATUS
{Check Onej OWNERSHIP TO THE PUBLIC
District 1 Building jLJs Public Pyblic Acquisition: [ Oceupied Yes:
Site {3 Structure '_‘{P""m {3 In Pracess 3 Unoccupied Restricted
[ 1 OCbiect T3 Both ‘ . [[1 Baeing Considered T} Preservation work O Unrestricted
in progress O Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

1 Agricultural ] Governmeot 1 Park [T/ Trensportation [3 Comments
{3} Commercial - [3 industrial : {3, Privete Residence Other (Specify)

[ Educationst [ Mifitary ™ Religious {private cemeterv)
{] Entertcinment 3 Musecm {1 Scientific

_¥;‘§;-:aaimf;ﬁ--c¥ PROPERTY -~ - i

WNER'S N AME:

Colesville Cemetery Association

STREET AND NUMEBER:

CITY OR TOWN: . STATE: .

ATIOR OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY ©OF DEEDS, ETC:

Montgomery County Courthouse

~

STREET AND NUMBER:

ICITY OR TGWN- STATE

Rockville Marvland

itle Reference of Current Deed (B g. i)

'E?ﬁﬁiEﬁTAﬁmi i ”X%i?sﬁ.s SURYEYS

TITLE OF SURVEY:

IDATE OF SURVEY: : {7} Federal [ Stote {3 County {7} tecel

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECQRﬂS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY CR TOWN: STATE:




CONDITION

’,_’_\_{Gcod

{Check Ons)

» [ Excelient {3 Fair {1 Deteriorcted ] Ruins {7 -Unexposed
{Check One} ) (Check Ong)
{1 Altered {0 Unclreced [J Moved Original Site

the 1870's.
but the cemetery remains.
here that contain the names of many old area families.
plot is well-maintained by the cemetery association. ’

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL AFPEARANCE

This was the site of the St. Andrew's M.E. Church during
The old church has been gone for some time,
There are gquite a few old markers

The

338
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SEE !NSTR'SCTIONS

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate}
[} Pre-Columbicn: {3 16th Century {3 18th Century I%th Century
3 15th Century [ 17th Century M 19th Century

SPECIFIC RATE!S) (If Applicable and Knowry

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More #a Appropriate)

Abor iginal [ Education 03 Politicdl [ Urban Planning
{3 Prehistoric' [T} Engineering [J Religion/Phi. [0 Other (specity)

‘ [3 Historic 3 industry losophy

[ Agficu‘fum {3 invention. {_] Science

{0} Architecture {1 Londscape 7 Sculpture

1 A : Architecture 3 Secial/Human-

{1 Commerce 1 Literature itarian

[] Communications {1 Militery [3 Theater

[T} Censervation 1 Music {1 Trensportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Contains markers for many of the area's old families~
an important genealogical source, Among the stones are
those marking graves of the Fawcett's—-a local milling
family. ' V




 [E¥AI0R BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES.

10, ‘CEGGRAPHICAL DAT,

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
CEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROFERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

GCORNER LATITUDE . LONGITUDE

LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds

Nw O # » o » »
NE o . L o ’ »
SE - =] : S u—~t‘.".~-4~ 0~ ’ -
7 .
Q » - o . »

SW

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes
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Secoads

»

AFPROX[MATE ACREAGE OF NOMINA’TED:‘PROEERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:

i
z
3

11.° FORM PREPARED B

- - NAME AND TITLE:

Michael F. Dwyer, Senior Park Historian

{CRGANIZATION

M~-NCPPC

DATE

3/27/74

STREET AND RUMBER:

8787 Georgia Ave.

CITY OR TOwWN:

Silver Spring

STATE

Marvland

iz

“SG+ate Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National ] State

-

PPN

L.ocal

Significance of this property is:
O

Signature
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Attachment Sheet A M: 33/3
Colesville Cemetar

£ Andrew Chapel Site Randolph Road
h"“ snd Cematery Colesville, ﬂar\’ land
wWoods

Randslph Rosd

note: position of trees is approx~
“00& (mafe. Vot oll graves are marked




Attachment Sheet B M: 33/3 ®
Andrew Chapel Site : e A
‘and Cemeter: Colesville Cemetery

50 “CEpRTary Randolph Road
Colesville, Maryland

Iist of Family Names

Albreight Dwyer s+ Johnson Oberlin
Amos Jones O'Donnell
Anderson Emswiler
Ashburn Evans Keller Palmer
Kelley Patton
Baker Faulwer Kelly Pearson
Bangham Fawcett Kemp Pickles
Barbes Floyd King Polansky
Barden Forney Kirby Pophan
Barker Preeman Kirk Price
Beall Funk Kline Price-Peddicord
Bean Knee Priest
Beane Gates Knight Purcell
Bellfield Giddings Kritch
Bentley Glyn-Jones sQueen
Bobst Graff Lambert
Boteler Grant Lechlider Ray
Bowman Gray Leizear Reed
Bradford Green Lindeay Richards
p Brandt Gregory Linkins Richardson
—~ Brown Grimes Love Rife
Burriss Grosidose Lukens Roberts
Lutes Robey
Cairns Hall Lynn Royster
Carter Halstead Russell
Clagett *Hamilton MacInnis Ryder
Claric Hanna Marceron
Cobb Harding Marlow Sachs
Cochran *Hardisty Martin Sager
Coon Hardy Mason Schwartz
Cooper dargrave McHone-Howes *Sesk
Crawford Harman MecMullen “sShaw
Crossman Harvey Mears Shelton
Crotts Heflin Merkle Shrimate
Culver Hendrick Miller Simen
Hie? Miller-Dowell Smallwood
Daley *+Hobbs Millstead Smith
Day Holladay Minter Sm¥yth
Dester Houser Mitchell Snow
Dillon Houston Montgomery Stadler
Dixon Hozik Mullican Stalberg
Dodson *Murphy Staley
Myers Stecklein
Q % 3-5 graves
ik b+ graves




Attachment Sheet C M: 33/3

.. Andrew Chapel Site b el
fli 3 and Cemetery Colesville, Maryland
List of Family Names, cont,
Steely Walter
Stevens Warfield
Stewart Wass
Stone Waugh
Sullivan Weil
: Wendel
: Talbott Wessels
L Taylor Wheeler
Tarlelle White
Temple Wilkinson
**Thompson Williams
Tomasello Winchester
Tracy Winkler
Tucker Wholer
Turner Wolfda
*Tylef Wright
Valdenar Xander
VanHorn
Zeigler
e
#* 3-5 am
w% bt greves
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ,~.

See correspondence dated June 12, 1984

ACTION TAKEN

The following. sites have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance. Those
sites also listed on the Locational Atlas will no longer be,
subject to regulation under the Moratorium
on Alteration and Demolition.

Site No.
10/2
10;9 23/70
10/11 23/98-1
10/22 g#/iz
1z 2:;15
135 ;;‘ Site No. 2971
10/73 . "15/68 %;;?Ll
‘ 15/63 | ite No.
T et
T R /It 356
lZiel - 7pss 28/15 36/9
y1e 131 28/26 *37/4 -
1226 189 303
13/15 1322 30/7
13/16 18;29—1 : gg/gj *Recommended for designation by the
13/28 19/8 30/17 Mont. Co. Historic Preservation
13/32 19/18 30519 Commission.
14/1 ;g’zo 31 **These sites were previously considerec
- 14/15 20,14 by the County Council and found not
14/18 20;27 /5 to warrant regulation under-the )
W19 Zw5 W30 hey are Miosed here o bring the
H e e
i:;;g : 22/6-1 ‘ *34/9 functional Master Rlan in conformance
14/31 %%’/éi _ with Council's actions.
14/%0 : 22/22
14/43 22/23
14/5% 22/24
15/10 | 23/13
15/11
15/18

*15/62




M: 33-3
St. Andrew's Chapel, 'site and Cemetery
G.M. Hopkins Atlas, 1879
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